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GRAS Notice (GRN) 706 amendment

From: Susan S Cho

To: Morissette, Rachel

Subject: Amendment to GRN 706 S. grosvenorii (Luo Han Guo) fruit extract

Date: Monday, July 03, 2017 12:19:38 PM

Attachments: Amendment to GRN 706 S. grosvenorii Swingle (Luo Han Guo) fruit extract.pdf

Dear Dr. Morissette,

Please find an amendment to GRN 706, S. grosvenorii (Luo Han Guo) fruit extract. We would appreciate
your kind attention to this matter. Have a nice July 4th holiday! Thanks

Sincerely,
Susan
Susan Cho, Ph.D.

NutraSource, Inc.
6309 Morning Dew Ct Clarksville, MD 21029 +1-410-531-3336 (O) +1-301-875-6454 (C)



NutraSource, Inc.
6309 Morning Dew Ct.
Clarksville, MD 21029, USA

July 3, 2017

Rachel Morissette, Ph.D.

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
Office of Food Additive Safety

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Subject: Amendment to GRN 706, Siraitia grosvenorii Swingle (Luo Han Guo) fruit extracts
Dear Dr. Morissette,
Please find an amendment to page 39, the 3™ row from the bottom: PQQ disodium salt

has been replaced with Siraitia grosvenorii Swingle (Luo Han Guo) fruit extract. We would
appreciate your kind attention to this matter.

Respectfully Submitted by

Susan Cho, Ph.D.
Chief Science officer



Siraitia grosvenorii Swingle (Luo Han Guo) Fruit Extracts

noted at up to 3,120-3,750 mg/kg bw/day of Luo Han Guo fruit extracts, the highest dose levels
tested. The publicly available scientific literature on the consumption and safety of Luo Han Guo
fruit extracts in human clinical studies is extensive and sufficient to support the safety and GRAS
status of the proposed Luo Han Guo fruit extracts.

The Nutramax concluded that these uses of Luo Han Guo fruit extract are GRAS based
on scientific procedures, and that other experts qualified to assess the safety of foods and food
additives would concur with these conclusions. Therefore, it is excluded from the definition of a
food additive and may be marketed and sold for its intended purpose in the U.S. without the
promulgation of a food additive regulation under Title 21 of the CFR.

Nutramax is not aware of any information that would be inconsistent with a finding that
the proposed use of Siraitia grosvenorii (Luo Han Guo) fruit extract meets appropriate
specifications, and its use according to cGMP, is GRAS. Recent reviews of the scientific
literature revealed no potential adverse health concern.
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